



The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date: Dec. 04, 2024 Time & Place: 4PM/Chignik Lake, Alaska/Chignik Lake School Commons

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Marty at 4:07 pm. Melody, Nina, Miranda, and Mary were present.

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS Marty Takak: President LSAC Melody Schilke: Principal Nina: Preschool/Secretary/LSAC Member Natalie Lind(Boss): Custodian/LSAC Member Absent Miranda Lind: Vice Chairperson Mary Isaac: LSAC Member

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Miranda motioned to approve agenda and Mary 2nd.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Mary motioned to approve agenda and Nina seconded.

REPORTS

PRINCIPAL REPORT

- Still thinking about the lunch program and the future of the program and the possibility of their not being funded. We should plan ahead for next year and start thinking about what our plan will be for lunch. People can donate food to the school such as moose, caribou, fish, etc... We can work towards doing our own local foods. Marty mentioned the protocols that need to be followed when procuring meat and processing. As long as we are following guidelines then using meat that the community processes is acceptable.
- Students will be testing

TEACHER REPORT

 Preschool: Preschool is working on a variety of foundational skills with the theme being about the family. They are learning letters, numbers, sharing, healthy eating, sorting, and organizational skills. Nina will hold 3 more family literacy nights for preschool. December with so many people being absent we will wait till January to do the next Literacy Night.

Minutes

- 2. Intermediate/Secondary: Students are preparing for testing on Maps and end of levels in their online classes.
- 3. Elementary: students are preparing for MAPS and Amplify testing.

STUDENT GOVERNMENT REPORT

- Student Store: Hoodie Sale is going on. They cost \$50
- Thanksgiving Luncheon: Success!
- We will have our annual Christmas Play on Monday the 16th at 6:00pm. Bring a dessert to share.
- Marty mentioned that we should also include a student for the student government report and teachers be present to help better communicate what is going on during the school day. I totally agreed and we will have a student government member present and teachers at our next LSAC meeting.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Valentines Day Luncheon from last months minutes
- Pictures in Spring
- Basketball 3v3 Districts in February 18-20 VOLUNTEERS NEEDED
- These items remain in our old business to make sure they get incorporated in the appropriate months.

NEW BUSINESS/Concerns:

- Micro-grant ideas and suggestions for our school
- Horittech GreenHouses/Tunnels
- These are a few ideas for providing for the lunch program. Ms. Schilke will apply for the microgrant, the LSAC thought that was a good idea.
- Mirand mentioned a grant she was working on to be able to provide club activities afterschool that are cultural arts. This is all of course if the grant gets approved.
- Marty mentioned doing game nights for family engagement. This is a wonderful idea for months that holidays are not going on, and will be a great way to engage with the community. We are brainstorming ideas on how to increase LSAC participation.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND SET MEETING DATE

Jan 10th students return to school and our next LSAC meeting will be on Jan. 15 @ 3:30pm.